January 26, 2016

Robert Thomas DeMarco, Il
6105 Belle Court
McKinney, Texas 75070

Re:  Notice of City Council Meeting to Consider Termination of Campaign Treasurer
Appointment

Dear Mr. DeMarco:

| am writing regarding the status of your campaign treasurer appointment. Pursuant to the
Texas Election Code, campaign treasurer appointments continue until terminated by the
candidate, political committee, or the City. Moreover, City records indicate you have never filed
or have ceased to file reports pursuant to chapter 254 of the Texas Election Code, and are
considered an inactive candidate or inactive political committee. Further, in the case of a
candidate, who was not elected to City office, City records indicate the candidate has not filed a
final report, or dissolution report pursuant to the Texas Election Code.

Consequently, this letter serves as notice that the City Council will consider the proposed
termination of the candidate’s or committee’s campaign treasurer appointment at the regularly
scheduled City Council meeting to be held on:

Date: February 2, 2016

Time: 6:00 p.m.

Place: City Hall
222 North Tennessee Street
McKinney, Texas 75069

Please be advised that any cancellation of a campaign treasurer appointment will not be
effective until thirty (30) days after the date City Council considers the termination. Should you
have any questions or concerns regarding the above matter please do not hesitate to contact
me at (972) 547-7505

Sincerely yours,

Sandy Hart, TRMC, MMC
City Secretary



